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Lucy Tsai

From: Iris Lin [iris@etc.org.tw]
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 1:35 AM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: R00/???
Subject: Re: HAICOM Electronics Corp., FCC ID: RU8HI-408,  Assessment NO.: AN08T7824, Notice#

1
Attachments: Exhibit-M-Antenna Spe..pdf; Exhibit-C-Test_Report_rev.pdf; Exhibit-D-ID_Label_rev.pdf; 

Exhibit-E-User_Manual_rev.pdf; Exhibit-H-External_photo_revised.pdf; Exhibit-J-
Conf_Letter_rev.pdf; Exhibit-L-Bluetooth Core Declaration_rev.pdf; Exhibit-B-
Internal_photo_rev.pdf

Dear Lucy, 
Ans#1: Please refer to the updated label and manual as attachment. 
Ans#2: Please refer to the attached internal photos. 
Ans#3: Please refer to the updated manual as attachment. 
Ans#4: External Antenna in the operation description is for GPS receiver not for the 
Bluetooth transmitter. 
Ans#5: Please refer the description in test report 4.2. 
Ans#6: Please refer to the attached antenna spec. 
If you have any question, please let us know ASAP. 
 
ELECTRONICS TESTING CENTER, TAIWAN 
IRIS LIN (???) 
TEL: 886-2-26023052 ext.10 
FAX: 886-2-26010910 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> 
To: "Iris Lin" <iris@etc.org.tw> 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2008 5:15 PM 
Subject: FW: HAICOM Electronics Corp., FCC ID: RU8HI-408, Assessment NO.: 
AN08T7824, Notice#1 
 
 
Dear Iris, 
 
Please address following issues. 
Q#1: Because this device has a USB connecting port that it's also classified as a PC 
peripheral. But I didn't see a FCC DoC logo on the label. Please confirm which rule is 
followed: certification or DOC. If DOC rule is followed, please revise the label format to 
add the FCC DOC logo, model no and trade name on it pe 15.19. Or submit a filing with the 
same FCC ID under equipment code JBP. 
At the same time, please add 15.105 statement into the user manual. 
Q#2: Please provide an internal photo for the top one indicated in page 
2 of internal photos by removing the metal shielding. 
Q#3: As indicated in confidentiality request letter, block diagram is kept as confidentiality. 
But, in the user manual the block diagram is also attached. Please remove it from the user 
manual. 
Q#4: As indicated in the operational description, an external antenna is applied. Please 
advise what it's for. 
Q#5: Since the EUT is a handheld device that 3 planes are required to be verified during the 
test. But there are no information found that x, y, z axix have been investigated. Please 
address. 
Q#6: Please provide antenna information or specify them into the test report. 
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Best Regards, 
 
Lucy 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail 
address listed below the name of the sender. 


